
 
AGENDA – TSC 6/7/10 
 
 
ITEM NO. 3: Consider request to establish NO PARKING along the south 

side of 19th Terrace between Naismith Drive & Ousdahl 
Road. 

 
 Facts: 
 

1. This portion of 19th Terrace is currently posted NO 
PARKING NOVEMBER 1 TO MARCH 31. 

 
 
 
MINUTES – TSC 6/7/10 
 
ITEM NO. 3: 
 
Consider request to establish NO PARKING along the south side of 19th 
Terrace between Naismith Drive & Ousdahl Road. 
 
David Woosley presented the information provided in the staff report. 
 
Commissioner Rothrock asked what the width of the street was; Woosley 
estimated approximately 26 feet. 
 
Public comment: 
 

Betty Alderson, 1920 Maine Street:  I live just east of this area; if you try 
to drive through there, it is very difficult; it would be very difficult to get 
an emergency vehicle through; I certainly can see why the people would 
ask to have the parking removed from one side of the street. 
 

Commissioner Woods asked if there were any similar restrictions; Woosley 
advised that several of the streets south of 19th Street and west of Naismith 
Drive had the same existing restriction. 
 
MOTION BY COMMISSIONER HARDEN, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
ZIEGELMEYER, TO RECOMMEND ESTABLISHING NO PARKING ALONG 
THE SOUTH SIDE OF 19TH TERRACE BETWEEN NAISMITH DRIVE & 
OUSDAHL ROAD; THE MOTION CARRIED 8-0. 
 



David Woosley

From: Edmonds, Tiffany Renee [tedmonds@ku.edu]

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 10:23 AM

To: David Woosley

Subject: Traffic Street Sign - Change Request
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5/24/2010

Could you please verify that you received this?
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
To Whom It May Concern:

Currently there are “No Parking November through March” parking signs on the South side of the 1400-1600 
blocks of W 19th Street Terrace. (Between Osdahl Road & Naismith Drive)

I am asking you to consider changing these signs to a permanent “No Parking” sign for the following reasons:

1) There are no sidewalks on either side of the street
2) There is heavy traffic (both pedestrian and automotive) on that street due to its close location to KU
3) There are a lot of students, children and pet owners in this area
4) Both sides of the street fill up with parked cars due to the location leaving a narrow path for driving
5) It is very dangerous to walk down that street with both sides filled completely with cars and no where to 

go when someone comes speeding by

I really don’t want to be injured or killed while walking with my daughter and dog. Please consider my request to 
switch the current signs to a permanent status.

Thank you for your time and thoughtfulness,

Tiffany Edmonds
1719 W 19th Ter
Lawrence, KS 66046
tedmonds@ku.edu
785-760-2824
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